QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR RFP 15-01


	1.
	
Q:


A:
	
Can we submit a bid if we are proposing only providing eight of the 14 elements where they have existing partners who deliver the other six?

Respondents are required to either provide or have relationships with organizations or programs that provide all 14 elements.


	2.
	
Q:

A:
	
What is NCAC's expectation with respect to the number of youth to be served annually?

We have no targets for number of youth to be served.  WIOA is a new program with a new target population and new spending requirements. 
 

	3.
	
Q:


A:
	
What is the estimated cost per participant (cost per participant served, cost per participant trained, cost per participant employed)?

We have no estimated cost per participant.  Again, this is a new program with a new target population and new spending requirements.


	4.
	
Q:

A:
	
What is the floor/ceiling of funds available to be contracted?

Our total allocation for four counties available to subcontract is approximately 1.4 million dollars.  We currently have multiple awards to cover the region and anticipate that practice continuing. 


	5.
	
Q:

A:
	
Is the response to be single or double spaced?

There is no spacing requirement.


	6.
	
Q:

A:
	
Is there a page limit?

There is no page limit.


	7.
	
Q:


A:
	
Is NCAC likely to fund a program that costs approximately $200,000 per annum given that the maximum dollars available is 1.4 million?

Current contracts range in size from $475,000 to $90,000.


	8.
	
Q:


A:
	
Is there an interest on the part of NCAC to fund an industry sponsored program that focuses on one industry sector, e.g., the home building industry?

The RFP specifies that respondents should focus their service delivery model on 1-3 high growth, high demand sectors in the region.


	9.
	
Q:




A:
	
Even though (respondent) had a presence in Nashville from the late 1980s through 2007, would NCAC consider funding a national organization that operates programs at the local level?  Note:  From time to time, (respondent) has subcontracted with a lead local agency to meet that requirement.

We have no restrictions requiring subcontractors to be exclusively local.


	10.
	
Q:

A:
	
Do we need letters of support from the community in our RFP?

Letters of support are not required.  However, Letters of Commitment, Memorandum of Understanding, or other communication from organizations with which you have formalized partnerships are required.


	11.
	
Q:






A:
	
Re: page 12, Paragraph 3, Part III Constraints on the Contractor, Section A states that “All activities must be located within Davidson, Rutherford, Wilson or Trousdale Counties in the state of Tennessee”.  (Respondent) provides services to all 95 counties at the Smyrna, Rutherford County facility.   If the services are provided in the counties of Davidson, Rutherford, Wilson or Trousdale does this mean that the students must be residents of those counties or can the pool of students be statewide from any of the 95 counties? 

Participants do not have to be residents of one of the four counties.


	12.
	
Q:



A:
	
Re:  Page 26, Paragraph 1, Section 3.2.1. Contract Value.  (Respondent) is a state funded facility and whenever a budget is amended it may take Finance and Administration from 30 to 90 days to have approved.  If awarded, is this acceptable?

Yes it is acceptable.


	13.
	
Q:


A:
	
Is the TBI fingerprint background check for all current and future employees who will come into contact with Youth an allowable expense in the budget?

Yes, it is an allowable expense.


	14.
	
Q:



A:
	
(Respondent) is a State of Tennessee funded facility.  There are parts within the RFP that do not fit with a state entity: can these issues be waived if the grant is awarded to (Respondent)?
Example:  insurance coverage as stated in the sample contract.

Yes, possibly depending on the issue.  Specifically in regards to insurance, state entities submit a “Certificate of Self Insurance” form instead of an ACORD form.


	15.
	

Q:



A:
	

During the bidder’s conference, it was indicated that the region may have up to $1.9 million in WIOA youth funds. Is this total regional allocation or the estimated amount available for contracted services?

Total regional allocation.


	16.
	
Q:



A:
	
It was also indicated that a benchmark (from past experience) for cost per participant was approximately $1,500.00. Does this include direct participant costs such as tuition, support services, incentives and wages?

Yes.


	17.
	
Q:


A:
	
Is there space available in the 2 comprehensive and one affiliate Career Centers to house youth program staff and participant services?

It is unknown at this time.  If at all possible, space would be quite limited.  However, anyone co-located in a Career Center will be required to participate in the resource-sharing agreement for the space.  Such costs are allowable under this RFP.


	18.
	
Q:









A:
	
If the answer to the above question is yes, are there related Resource Sharing Agreement costs, and if so, what are the amounts and what do they cover?

a. Rent?
b. Information technology?
c. Equipment?
d. Furnishings?
e. Utilities?
f. Shared spaces?

If it were to be possible, the Resource Sharing Agreement (RSA) is allocated based on direct square footage occupied and the number of full time equivalents (FTEs).  The RSA would cover all of the items listed in this question except for the equipment used by the staff.  The cost would be approximately $7,000 per person for each location.  This is a simple estimate which may not represent actual costs next year.



	19.
	
Q:

A:
	
Is having a Global Career Development Facilitator Certification a requirement for youth staff?

No, it is not required.


	20.
	
Q:


A:
	
If the answer to the question above is yes, how are the costs for achieving that certification covered? Should we budget for it or is there a local or state agreement that covers the costs?

Not applicable.


	21.
	
Q:


A:
	
Are stipends and/or wages for attendance and work experiences allowable under WIOA and NCAC?  This would be similar to YouthBuild.

Yes.


	22.
	
Q:


A:
	
If allowable (in question above), are there restrictions with respect to payment?  Perhaps there is a section of WIOA that I can read of Technical Assistance notices prepared by ETA.

Wages and stipends are covered under the Fair Labor Standards Act.
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